
Ronald Kendall



Executive Vice President, Easterly Government Properties
Heads up the government-relations function of a Real Estate Investment Trust focused on owning and developing properties leased to the federal government. Interacts with House and Senate members and staff (EPW and T&I Committees), OMB, and GSA on public policy issues pertaining to federal real property. Provides counsel and direction, both strategic and tactical, to Easterly team members on potential property acquisitions and federal bid opportunities, as well as business terms for lease renewal competitions where Easterly is the incumbent landlord. Serves as subject matter expert within the firm for Federal contracting, real property asset and portfolio management, and facility management, building security, leasing and construction issues.

Contributing Editor, Journal of Government Real Estate

Career Highlights

Served in executive positions in all three branches of the federal government over a 32-year public service career, including Democratic Staff Director for a House Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee; Chief Asset Officer and National Director of Lease Policy during a 26 year-career with the GSA Public Buildings Service.

Employment Summary

Executive Vice President, Easterly Government Properties (2014-Present)
President, Ron Kendall Associates (2011-2014)
Staff Director, Subcommittee on Public Buildings, Economic Development and Emergency Management (2010-2011)
Director of Long-Range Facility Planning, Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts (2005-2010)
Senior Vice President, Public Institutions, Jones Lang LaSalle, Inc, (2004-05)
Various Positions during 26 years with GSA's Public Building Service (1978-2004), including: Leasing Chief in the National Capital Region (1990-95); Director of the International Trade Center at the Ronald Reagan Building (97-99); Chief Asset Officer (1999-03); National Director of Leasing Policy (2003-4).

Education

American University MPA 1996
University of Rochester BA 1976 Magna Cum Laude Major: English Literature
